# PIERPONT COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE BOARD OF GOVERNORS

# **Human Resources, Bylaws, Policies Committee Meeting**

Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:30 PM

# Pierpont's Advanced Technology Center (ATC) 500 Galliher Drive Fairmont, WV 26554 Room 216A

### **MINUTES**

# **Notice of Meeting**

A meeting of the Pierpont Community & Technical College (Pierpont) Board of Governors Human Resources, Bylaws, Policies Committee was held on September 17, 2024, beginning at 1:30 PM. The meeting was conducted in person at the Advanced Technology Center in Fairmont, WV. Advanced announcement of this meeting was posted on the WV Secretary of State's Meeting Notices Webpage.

Committee Members Present: Thomas Cole, Juanita Nickerson and Jeffrey Powell

Committee Members Absent: Brian Bozarth

Other Board Members Present: Susan Woods Coffindaffer, Lisa Lang, and Joanne Seasholtz

Others Present: Members of the President's Cabinet, faculty, staff, and others

## I. Call to Order

Thomas Cole, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:31 PM.

### II. Approval of Minutes - February 20 and May 14, 2024

Juanita Nickerson moved to approve the February 20 and May 14, 2024 meeting minutes. Juanita Nickerson moved to approve the February 20 and May 14, 2024 meeting minutes.

### III. Board of Governors Policies

A. Policy 35 – Gift Acceptance, Policy 41 – Institutional Employment and Family Relationships, and Policy 51 Employment Innovation and Flexible Work Schedules – Board Approval for Changes

Juanita Nickerson moved to send the Committee's recommendation to approve Policy #31, Policy #45, and Policy #51 to the Full Board. Jeffrey Powell seconded the motion. All agreed. Motion carried.

B. Policy #59 – Furloughs and Reduction in Workforce – Board Approval for a 30-day Comment Period

Jeffrey Powell moved to send the Committee's recommendation for approval to post Policy #59 for 30-day comment to the Full Board for consideration. Juanita Nickerson seconded the motion. All agreed. Motion carried.

### IV. Institutional Policies

# A. Volunteer Policy

George Perich presented and review the **Volunteer Policy** (Attachment A).

### V. Board Self-Evaluation

George Perich presented the Board Self-Evaluation.

# VI. Human Resources Update

# A. Project List

George Perich requested that his presentation of HR projects be tabled until the next Committee meeting due to lack of printer access to print supplemental documents to share with the committee.

George Perich gave updated employee turnover rate.

## VII. Adjournment

There being no further business, Juanita Nickerson moved to adjourn. Jeffrey Powell seconded the motion. All agreed. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by Skye Feather



Mission Statement: To provide accessible, responsive, comprehensive education that works

Vision: Empowering individuals to transform their lives through education

Tagline: Education that works!



# **Volunteers**

Effective: September 2024

# **DRAFT**

### **PURPOSE:**

It is the policy of Pierpont Community & Technical College ("PCTC" or "College") to provide opportunities for individuals to volunteer their services in support of college operations and programs. This policy complies with PCTC directives and expectations and sets forth the process for utilizing volunteer services.

### **DEFINITIONS:**

**Community Service** – Unpaid work that an offender is required to do instead of going to prison or paying a fine for a violation of law. Provisions are not in place at PCTC to accept community service workers.

**Volunteer** — Volunteer means a person who performs or offers to perform a service for an educational, charitable, religious, fraternal, public or similar non-profit agency or organization, including public agencies, without compensation, provided that such services are not the same type of services which the individual is employed to perform for the agency or organization. (W. Va. Code §42-8-3.36)

#### POLICY

PCTC may use volunteers to carry out programs and services offered by the college to otherwise accomplish specific tasks and to extend resources.

Depending upon the nature of the employment services provided by a volunteer, a volunteer may become an agent of the college. Therefore, when accepting assignments, it is important that volunteers understand that they have the general obligation to abide by college work rules, regulations, policies and practices.

Volunteers must abide by the rules and regulations of the College, the West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission (WVHEPC), and the State of West Virginia.

If the volunteer is a current college employee, the volunteer activity must be provided freely without pressure from the college and cannot be the same type of work activity for which the college employs the individual. Local board members and individuals serving on committees or task forces or other advisory panels, and academic-related committees are not considered volunteers for the purposes of this policy.

Supervisors and participating volunteers must adhere to and abide by all established applicable policies and procedures.

#### SELECTION OF VOLUNTEERS

Qualifications and suitability should be considered before offering an opportunity to a volunteer.

The minimum age for volunteers is generally 18 years.

- Volunteers under the age of 18 years must have written consent of a parent or guardian before volunteering. The volunteer duties assigned to a minor must comply with all appropriate laws and regulations on child labor.
- If a volunteer is a family member of a college employee, the volunteer cannot be placed under the direct supervision of that family member. Placement in an area under the purview of a family member is prohibited in accordance with the Board of Governors Policy #41, Institutional Employment and Family Relationships.

### **DUTIES and SUPERVISION of VOLUNTEERS**

Volunteers must complete a "Volunteer Agreement" that outlines the terms and conditions of the volunteer assignment.

Certain job skills and abilities may be gained from volunteering; however, these newly acquired skills do not translate to an obligation by our college to provide future employment.

Volunteers are expressly prohibited from receiving compensation and benefits.

### **BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION**

Volunteers at PCTC shall undergo a background investigation pursuant to college policy.

### LIABILITY COVERAGE of VOLUNTEERS

PCTC liability coverage provides protection for negligent acts or claims of negligent acts for any employee or representative of the college, as long as the individuals were acting in an official capacity and within the scope of their duties.

All medical concerns, including healthcare insurance, are the responsibility of the volunteer even if the injury occurs during the volunteered hours.

Workers' Compensation Insurance does not provide medical coverage for volunteers even if the injury occurs during the volunteered hours.

PCTC or WVHEPC legal counsel does not provide legal services if criminal charges are lodged against an employee or volunteer.

### NON-DISCRIMINATION

It is the policy of Pierpont Community & Technical College to provide equal employment and educational opportunities for all persons without regard to race, color, gender, gender identity or expression, sexual orientation, religion, military service and/or veteran status, national origin, political affiliation, age or disability, or any other basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment.



# Pierpont Community & Technical College Volunteer Agreement

Volunteers may be utilized from time to time to assist Pierpont Community & Technical College ("Pierpont") with a variety of activities and projects. This agreement is to verify that the individual whose signature appears below clearly understands that his/her services are being donated to Pierpont.

Volunteer services are usually donated for a specific program and/or period of time and may be terminated by the volunteer or Pierpont at any time. Volunteers are not employees of Pierpont and are not eligible for pay, insurance, retirement, workers compensation, or any other employee benefits in exchange for their services or work.

Volunteers agree to indemnify and hold harmless Pierpont from any and all claims of action that may arise out of performance of assigned duties.

Volunteers understand that they may come in contact with information that is protected by federal law. Volunteers understand and agree that such information will not be inappropriately used or disclosed whether during or after their volunteer services.

By signing this agreement, the volunteer acknowledges full awareness that no benefits, pay, or preference for employment will be received in return for the donated services. The volunteer chooses to donate his/her services to Pierpont and agrees to all terms of this agreement.

<b>Volunteer Activities</b> (To be comple including anticipated time frame):	ted by the Supervisor): (Provide a bri	ef description of activities
will. Further, by signing this agreer	ions of this agreement and am signin nent I attest to the fact that I am eigh cribed volunteer services with or with	teen years of age or older and
Volunteer Name (print)	Signature	Date
Manager/Supervisor Name	Signature	



# **RCC Volunteer Data Information Sheet**

Name:		
Last	First	Middle
Address:		Marian P
City, State, Zip:		
Telephone Number:	4/	
Email Address:		
Emergency Contact:		
Relationship:	Phone Number:	
receiving no inappropriate info	rmation on my background. I h	position is conditional upon Pierpont hereby release and agree to hold harmless f, or any person or organization that may
l certify that all of the statemen complete, and correct to the be		d any attached documents are true, If and are made in good faith.
Volunteer Signature:		
Name & Title of Pierpont Super		
	(Please print)	
Approval of Dean/Vice Presider	nt·	
Approvation Death vice i restuer	Signature	Date